From: Michael Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 7:13 AM

To: Nancy Baran; John LaRocca

Cc: Michael Perfetto; Chris Young; Jason Chung; John Kaldes; Rachelle Galant; Doug
Plassche

Subject: RE: 2007 letter

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001.pdf

Thanks, Nancy.

Michael

Michael R. Clarke
Actavis

973-889-6667
MCLARKE@actavis.com

From: Nancy Baran

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 6:51 PM

To: John LaRocca; Michael Clarke

Cc: Michael Perfetto; Chris Young; Jason Chung; John Kaldes; Rachelle Galant; Doug Plassche
Subject: 2007 letter

Attached is a copy of the letter you requested.

Thank You.

Nancy

----- Original Message -----

From: MORP0O23@actavis.com [mailto:MORP023@actavis.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 05:17 PM

To: Nancy Baran
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.

Sent by: Guest [MORP0O23@actavis.com]
Attachment File Type: pdf

multifunction device Location: 3rd Floor Across Ken Varju

Device Name: MORP023 PLAINTIFFS TRIAL
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For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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LS. DEPRRTIMENT OF JUSTICE

DRUE ENFORCEMERT ADMINISTRATION

@002/003

Washinglen, D.C. 20537

December 27, 2007

SRR

Dear Registrant:

This letter Is belng sent to every entity in the United States registered with the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) to manufacture or distribute controlled substances. The putpose
of this letter is to reiterate the responsibilities of controlled substance manufacturers and distributors
to inform DEA of suspicious orders in accordancs with 21 CFR 1301.74(b).

e ———— | | e et S

In addition to, and not in lley of, the general requirement under 21 USC 823, that
manufacturers and distributors maintain effective cantrols against diversion, DEA regulations require
all manufacturers and distributors to repont suspicious orders of controfled substances. Title 21 CFR
1301,74(b), specifically requires thal a registrant "design and operate a system 1o disclose to the
repistrant susplclous arders of controlled substances.” The regulation cleerly indicates that itis the
sole responsibifity 6f thé registrant fo design and operste such a system. Accordingly, DEA dogs not
approve or otherwise endorse any specific system for reporting suspicious orders. Past
communications with DEA, whether implicit or explicit, that could be construed as approval of &
perticular system for reporting suspicious orders, should no longer be taken to mean that DEA
approves a specific systen.

The regulation also requires that the registrant inforn the local DEA Division Office of
suspicious orders when discovered by the registrant. Filing a monthly report of completed
transactions (e.9., "excessive purchase report” or “high unit purchases") does not meet the regulatory
requirement ta report suspicious orders. Registrants are reminded that their responsibility does not
end merely with the filing of a suspiclous order report. Registrants must conduct an independent
analysis of suspicious orders prior ta completing a sale to determine whether the cortrolled
substances are likely lo be diverted from legitimate channels. Reporting an order as suspicious will
nol absolve the registrant of responsibility if the registrant knew, or should have known, that the

. .contralled substances were being diverted.

The reguiation specifically states that suspicious orders include orders of an unusual size,
orders daviating substantially from a normal pattern, and orders of an unusual frequency. These
criteria are disjunctive and are nol all inclusive. For example, if an order deviates substantially from a
normal pattern, the size of the order does not matter and the order should be reported as suspicious.
Likewise, a registrant need not walt for a "normal pattemn” to develop over time before determining
whether a particular order is suspicious. The size of an order alone, whether or not it deviates from a
normal pattern, is ehough o trigger the registrant's responsibility to report the order as suspicious.
The detemmination of whether an order is suspicious depends riot only on the ordering patterns af the
particular customer, but also on the patterns of the registrant's customer base and the pattems

{throughout the refevant segment of the regulated industry,
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‘ Registrants that rely on rigld formulas to define whether an order is suspicious mnay be failing
to detect suspicious orders. For example, a system that identifies orders as suspicious only If the
total emount of a contralled substance ordered during one month exceeds the amount ordered the !
previous month by a certain percentage or more is insufficient. This systemn falls to Identify orders
placed by a pharmacy if the pharmacy placed unusually large orders from the beginning of its
relatianship with the distributor, Also, this system would not idenlify orders as suspicious if the order
were solely for one highly abused controlled substance if the orders never grew substantially.
Nevertheless, ordering one highly abused contrafled substance and fitle or nothing else deviates
from the normal pattern of what pharmacies penerally order,

When reporting an order as suspicious, registrants must be clear in their communications with
DEA that the registrant Is actually characterizing an order as suspicious. Dally, weekly, or monthly
reports submitted by a registrant indicating “excessive purchases” do not comply with the |
requirement to report suspicious orders, even if the registrant calls such reports *suspicious order : g
reports.”

Lastly, registrants that routinely report suspicious orders, yet fill these arders without first
determining that order is not being diverted into other than legitinate medical, scientific, and industrial '
channels, may be failing to maintain effective controls against diversion. Failure 1o maintain effective
controls against diversion is inconsistent with the public Interest as that term is used in 271 USC 823
and 824, and may result In the revocation of the registrant's DEA Certificata of Registration.

For additional Information regarding your obligation to report suspicious orders pursuant to 21
CFR 1301,74(b), | refer you to the recent final order issued by the Deputy Administrator, DEA, in the
matfter of Southwosd Pharmaceutitals ino,, 72 FRr 38487 (2007). In addition to discussing the
obligation to report susplclous orders when discovered by the registrant, and some criteria to use
( when determining whether an order Is suspicious, the final order also specifically discusses your
obligation to maintain effective controls against the diversion of controfled substances,

Sincerely, -

S o A
ouphs | o |
h T. Rannazzisi m"s !

Deputy Assistant Administrator |
Office of Diversion Control I
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